

Candidate for Vice Chair

John Stamey
Coastal Carolina University, Conway, SC USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ed.D., North Carolina State University, 2006, Technology Education.

Professional Experience:

General Chair, CSC 2007/2008/2009, Computer Security Conference, Myrtle Beach, SC, 2007 – 2009.

Professional Interest:

Design of Communication; Internet Development and Ecommerce; Computer Science Education; Management.

ACM Activities:

Registrar, CCSC, SIGCSE, 2006 – 2009;
Co-Program Chair, SIGDOC 2006, ACM SIGDOC, 2005 – 2006.

STATEMENT

I have valued my experience with SIGDOC, that began in 1999. I have published eight papers in SIGDOC conferences (1999, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007) and have presented one pre-conference workshop. Becoming the co-program chair with Rob Pierce was a great way to become involved in SIGDOC, as well as to meet the people in the organization. If elected, I would be pleased to serve and help the organization grow. Thank you, in advance, for your consideration.